Z Administrative Approval Memorandum
(o8 City of Richardson, Texas

To: Brent Tignor
Building Inspection Manager

From: Mohamed Bireima, AICP
Planning Technician

Date: June 28, 2013

Project: Dal Mac Business Park

100 E. Spring Valley Road

In accordance with Chapter 21, of the Richardson Code of Ordinances, the site
and landscape plans have been modified as follows:

1. Note the removal of 485 sq. ft. of landscaped area adjacent to
the east side of building “D” to accommodate the installation
of ADA accessible ramps.

Proper permits must be secured from the Building Inspection Department prior
to commencement of construction.

Please add void the previously approved site plan, dated February 1, 1973, and
replace with the attached revised plans.

Copy:
Owner/ Applicant

Dana Haywood
DHCM

195 Rosewood Drive
Aubrey, TX 76227
dana@dhcm-inc.com
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